CITY OF NEW BEDFORD CONSTRUCTION OF
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Bonded Contractor: Ten Tel:
Traffic Commission: Approved Rejected " Date
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IR : Approved — Bldg. Permit #
A0 AakerQdiitey T p.:
IRLCTLTAN .‘._«_r.\_; (/,,\.r.m.p..(ﬂ.n(.. N .nww —_— HN.O.._ ected
ey - S0 ) : "
Signature

Engineering Dept. Approved Rejected . Date
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Permit / Inspection fee of $150.00 st accormpeany this application.

Contractor to call 24 hrs. in advance for ﬁum.ﬁmﬂnqnow.@&oﬂ to
pouring). If curbing is removed, it must be returned in whole *
pieces within 24 hrs. to-the D.P.L. City Yard on Liberty St. (btwn
Parker St. & Durfee St.) acgompanied with original curbing h
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Special Reguirements:
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Supervising Civil Engineer Print name: (property oﬁﬂw&ﬁﬁ%aﬂmﬁﬁ&

By , . ‘
Signature: (property owner/representative)

1105 mwmﬁ_mﬁ Avenue, New Bedford, MA 02746 Telephone 5 08-979-1550 Fax 1-508-961-3054



Cheveli A. Torres

From: Stephanie Crampton

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 12:12 PM
To: Cheveli A. Torres; Amanda Jupin
Subject: RE: 969 SHAWMUT AVE

| called and spoke with Laurie Alfonso, head of Traffic. She has approved DPI’s review of the plan and inspections to take
place next week prior to the traffic commission approval. At this point, that will be a formality.

Please let Steve know someone still needs to attend the next traffic commission meeting so that the curb cuts can be
approved and then they can pull & pay for the DPI driveway permit. this all needs to be squared away before they get a
CO.

Thanks,

Stephanie Crampton, EIT

Assistant City Engineer

City of New Bedford | Dept. Public Infrastructure
1105 Shawmut Ave, New Bedford, MA 02746
508.979.1550 ext. 67333
email: stephanie.crampton

lighting the way

newbedford-ma.gov

From: Cheveli A. Torres <CTorres@newbedford-ma.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 9:25 AM

To: Stephanie Crampton <Stephanie.Crampton@newbedford-ma.gov>; Amanda Jupin <Amanda.Jupin@newbedford-
ma.gov>

Subject: 969 SHAWMUT AVE

Good Morning,

Steve from East Coast Construction called for a Driveway inspection Monday and Tuesday. However, that permit went to
Traffic Commission and was tabled for 6/23/2021 and no one attended the meeting. The next Traffic board meeting is
being held on 09/15/2021. Therefor, he can not get this inspection next week? Just want to confirm before | call and give
him the bad news.

Thanks
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Zne O;G 1105 Shawmut Ave, New Bedford, MA 02746
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ma.gov



